
AMENDED 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

January 12, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tem 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.









FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



January 12, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

License Agreement to Temporary Use Housing Successor-Owned Land 
Consideration of a License Agreement with the Los Angeles County Chief Executive 
Office for the temporary use of a Housing Successor-owned 3.9± acre property, 
located at 13231 Lakeland Road (APN: 8011-012-902), to be utilized for the County's 
Registrar Recorder/County Clerk's election parking needs. 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Successor Agency: 
• Authorize the Director of Planning to execute the License Agreement and

other related documents to effectuate the temporary use of the subject
property pursuant to the terms and conditions contained therein.

BACKGROUND 

The subject 3.9± acre property, located at 13231 Lakeland Road, was acquired by the 
Community Development Commission (CDC) in 2008 for the purpose of developing 
affordable housing. Ownership was transferred to the Housing Successor by operation 
of law on February 1, 2012. Since that time, staff has been negotiating the final terms 
of a development agreement for an affordable housing project. 

For the tenth time, the Los Angeles County Chief Executive Office is requesting the 
temporary use of the subject vacant property for the parking of trucks and equipment 
on behalf of the County Clerk's Office related to upcoming elections. The proposed 
term is for February 1, 2017 (the "Commencement Date") and terminate on December 
31,2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The proposed temporary use of the subject 3.9± acre property, pending the eventual 
development of the site for affordable housing, will not have an adverse impact on the 
City's Budget. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The proposed temporary use of the subject 3.9± acre property, pending the eventual 
development of the site for affordable housing, will not have an adverse impact City's 
infrastructure. 

µ;////� 
Attachments: 
1. Location Aerial
2. Lease Agreement-PL-LA-2017-01

Report Submitted By: Wayne M. Morrell 
Planning Department 

Thaddei�cCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: January 5, 2017 

ITEM NO. 38 























FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



January 12, 2017 

Minutes of the December 8, 2016 Adjourned and Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• December 8, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for December 8, 2016 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: January 6, 2017 
ITEM NO. GA 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

December 8, 2016 

Mayor Moore called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Rounds and Mayor Moore.

Members absent: None

3. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 

Minutes of the November 10, 2016 Housing Successor Agency Meeting. 
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor Agency approve the minutes as 

submitted. 

It was moved by Council Member Sarno, seconded by Council Member Zamora, 
approved Item No. 3 by the following vote: 
Ayes: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the November 10, 2016 Successor Agency Meeting

Recommendation: That the Successor Agency approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Council Member Trujillo, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Rounds,
approved Item No. 4 by the following vote:
Ayes: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 
Absent: None 















City of.Santa Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting January 12, 2017 

��'.llffil\U �� 
� 

PUBLIC HEARING/ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Zoning Text Amendment- Cottage Food Operations 
Ordinance No. 1081: An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
amending Sections 155.003, 155.062, 155.092, 155.635(A) and adding Section 
155.635.1 to Title 15, Chapter 155 of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code to include 
Cottage Food Operations as an allowable accessory use in the R-1, Single-Family 
Residential Zone District and R-3, Multi-Family Residential Zone District. (City of Santa 
Fe Springs) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommends that the City Council take the following actions: 

• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding
land use requirements for cottage food operations (Ordinance No. 1081 ), and
thereafter close the Public Hearing.

• Find that the proposed amendments to the text of the City's Zoning
Regulations are consistent with the City's General Plan.

• Introduce for first reading the proposed amendments to the City Zoning
Ordinance regarding land use requirements for cottage food operations.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL 

Across the Country, states recognize the high cost of starting a food business, as well 
as inaccessibility to kitchens complying with food regulation laws, have prevented many 
micro-entrepreneurs from getting started. For decades, low-income and rural 
communities have faced limited opportunities to purchase healthy foods. In recent 
years, California has seen a growing movement to support community-based food 
production. 

To help people grow local food economies, the California State legislature enacted 
Assembly Bill (AB) 1616 in 2012, which required cities and counties to allow individuals 
to prepare and/or package certain types of non-potentially hazardous foods in private
home kitchens referred to as a Cottage Food Operations (CFOtand allow the sale of 
such foods either from their homes or from other locations. AB 1616 allows local 
agencies to establish a permitting process and set reasonable standards within State
prescribed parameters (see AB 1616 text attached to this report). AS 1616 went into 
effect January 1, 2013 and has since contributed to the rise in home-based food 
businesses across the State, as micro-entrepreneurs can now get started and prove a 
market for their food with a smaller initial investment. 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen 

Planning Department 

Date of Report: November 23, 2016 

ITEM NO. 7 



































































C'ity of.Santa Fe Springs 
Janua 12 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Award of Contract - Evaluation of a Community Revitalization and Investment 
Authority (CRIA) 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 
• Appropriate $40,000 from the Unassigned General Fund Reserve to

Activity #9007 -4400
• Award a contract to Kosmont and Associates, Inc., in an amount not to

exceed $40,000; and
• Authorize the Director of Planning to execute an Agreement with Kosmont

and Associates, inc., for the evaluation of a Community Revitalization and
Investment Authority (CRIA).

BACKGROUND 

With the dissolution of redevelopment agencies in 2012, California's cities and 
counties have struggled to find alternative economic development tools that create 
investment in disadvantaged areas where investment does not flow naturally. With 
this in mind, the State of California recently approved new economic development 
tools, including CRIAs pursuant to Assembly Bill (AB) 2. 

With the signing of AB 2 by Governor Jerry Brown on September 22, 2015, local 
governments were given the ability to create CRIAs. The goal of the bill was to 
allow government entities to "invest in disadvantaged communities with a high 
crime rate, high unemployment, and deteriorated and inadequate infrastructure, 
commercial, and residential buildings." Although the revenue provided through 
CRIAs would be significantly less than was the case through Redevelopment, 
CRIAs. would provide many of the same tools as the former redevelopment 
agencies did: the power to issue bonds, provide low-income housing, prepare and 
adopt a plan for an area, and among others, the power to acquire property using 
the power of eminent domain. 

There are two ways to form a CRIA: (1) a city, county, or city and county together 
can create a CRIA, which will be administered by a five-member board appointed 
by the local government(s); or (2) a city, county, or special district, or any 
combination of those local governments, can create a CRIA by entering into a joint 
powers agreement, and the CRIA would be administered by members from the 
legislative bodies of the public agencies that created the authority. In either case, 
the body must include at least two members of the public who live or work in the 
area. 

Report Submitted By: Wayne Morrell 
Department of Planning 

Date of Report: January 9, 2017 

ITEM NO. 8 





































































































































































































City of Santa Fe Springs 
=,A'<,, 

City Council Meeting January 12, 2017 

Traffic Engineering Services - Authorization to Advertise 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the City Engineer to advertise for Request for 
Proposals for Traffic Engineering Services on an as-needed basis. 

BACKGROUND 

Title 7 of the City Code specifically designates the City Engineer as the position of 
authority and responsibility to take various actions with respect to a variety of traffic 
related issues, including: 

• Coordinating the timing of City traffic signals
• Conducting engineering analyses of traffic accidents and conditions
• Providing technical support to the City Traffic Commission
• Ordering and directing the installation of traffic control devices, including stop

signs, traffic signals and modifications of lane configurations
• Determining the feasibility and appropriateness of modifying existing traffic

control devices to address changes in circulation
• Overseeing the update of City speed limits to ensure that the engineering

analysis and all changes are in compliance with State law
• Monitoring intersections to ensure that the movement of vehicular traffic and

pedestrians through the intersection is properly facilitated

Additionally, the City Traffic Engineer is often the person required to testify in court 
on behalf of the City as to the status of the City traffic system and actions taken by 
the City that may have a bearing on the disposition of claims and lawsuits. In those 
situations, it is critical that the City Traffic Engineer be knowledgeable of City 
actions and possess the traffic-related experience to effectively represent the City. 

For the last six (6) years, the City has contracted a consulting firm to provide Traffic 
Engineering services on an as-needed basis. The term of the current Agreement 
expires on March 26, 2017. 

Staff is requesting that City Council authorize the advertisement for a Request for 
Proposals to provide City Traffic Engineering Services on an as-needed basis. 
Staff is proposing a Professional Services Agreement with a four year (4) term and 
the right to extend the term of the Agreement for an additional two (2) years based 
on their performance and City Council approval. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: January 9, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.10 



































F. Engineering Design and Construction.
• Design and review traffic engineering plans inclnded but not limited to

Traffic Signing and Striping Plans, Traffic Signal Installation and modification
plan, Traffic Control Plans, Street Lighting Plans, specifications,
design calculations, and cost estimates;

• Review and prepare service requests for traffic control devices and
measures such as red curbs, stop signs, loading zones, restrictive parking signs,
and others;

• Conduct studies regarding traffic, pedestrian, bicycle, and other traffic
related issues;

• Assist staff in the development of traffic and parking policies, standards,
regulations, ordinances and resolutions;

• Prepare traffic warrant studies for traffic control devices per the latest
edition of the California MUTCD and conduct spot speed studies;

• Prepare the annual update for the Highway Performance Monitoring
System (HPMS);

• Assist the Public Works Department in reviewing traffic signal timing
plans, traffic striping plans, and construction area traffic control plans;

• Review parking plans for safety and circulation issues, and provide
analysis for new and existing development;

• Review the County's Congestion Management Plan (CMP);

• Prepare parking studies, traffic counts, parking counts, and other traffic
related assignments;

• Assist the Police Department with traffic plans for special projects and
events, safe traffic routes during special events and other activities;

• Advertise and bid the construction of Capital Improvement Plan (ClP)
projects and process contract execution and submittal approvals;

• Perform project and construction management activities for traffic
engineering projects;

• Coordinate design and construction activities with AGENCY departments,
other agencies, citizens, and regulatory agencies; and

• Assist in consultant contract management where no conflicts of interest
exist.

2017-01 RFP - Traffic Engineering Services 

15 









January 12, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Fire Station Headquarters: Apparatus Floor Refinishing - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 

• Approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to JJJ Floor Covering, Inc.
of Pico Rivera, California in the amount of $33,081.37 for the subject project.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of October 20, 2016, awarded a contract to JJJ 
Floor Covering, Inc. of Pico Rivera, California in the amount of $34,822.50 for the 
above subject. 

The project included the removal of existing polyurethane coating in the apparatus 
room by using planetary floor grinders and diamond tooling; patched and filled 
depressions, holes, and cracks; and thoroughly cleaning the surface by sanding 
the floor with 60-100 grit sanding screen or diamond abrasive pad and removed 
dust residue using water rinse and squeegee surface dry; and applied lithium 
silicate concrete sealer, hardener and densifier. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) 
due per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to 
be satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $34,822.50. The final project cost including the 
construction, engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the 
budget amount of $40,000.00. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Utility Users Tax-Capital Improvement Project Fund budgeted $40,000 to the 
project. No additional funding is required to complete the project. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

�JJ /
Noe Negrete, Director '/ . <..Date of Report: January 9, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 11 





City Council Meeting January 12, 2017 

Report Submitted By:  Adam Matsumoto           Date of Report: January 3, 2017 
 Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 12 

CCiittyy  ooff  SSaannttaa  FFee  SSpprriinnggss  

NEW BUSINESS 
Evaluation of the Community Program Committee (CPC) 

 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
The Community Program Committee (CPC) meets quarterly. The CPC meetings 
occur on the 3rd Wednesday of January, May and September each year. The 
Committee is tasked with assisting staff on selecting monthly community excursions 
for the Parks and Recreation Services Division. Mayor Pro Tem Bill Rounds is the 
Council Liaison and Community Services Supervisor, Wayne Bergeron is the 
Executive Secretary. 

Over the past two years, 2015 and 2016, the Committee has met on two of the six 
scheduled dates in September 2015 and May 2016. All the other meetings of the 
CPC have been cancelled due to a lack of quorum. There are currently 10 members 
on the CPC. They are listed below: 

Committee Member Appointment Term Serving on Other Advisory 
Committees 

Mary Jo Haller 2017 Heritage Arts 
Anthony Ambriz 2017 Parks and Recreation 
Mary Anderson 2017 Heritage Arts 
Delmy Johana Coca 2017 Parks and Recreation 
Brian Collins 2017 None 
Gabriela Garcia 2017 Family & Human Services 
Dolores Romero 2017 Family & Human Services 
Lydia Gonzalez 2018 None 
Mark Scoggins 2018 Parks and Recreation 

Due to the lack of quorum in the two past years, it is recommended to merge the 
Community Program Committee with the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
beginning in February, 2017. Once merged, the following actions will take place: 

• Merger of the CPC and PRAC commences in February, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Approve and merge the Community Program Committee (CPC) with the
Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee (PRAC) commencing February,
2017.

• Current CPC members be grandfathered with the PRAC once the merger
occurs.



City Council Meeting January 12, 2017 

Report Submitted By:  Adam Matsumoto           
 Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: January 3, 2017  

CCiittyy  ooff  SSaannttaa  FFee  SSpprriinnggss  

• Committee members Anthony Ambriz, Delmy Johana Coca and Mark
Scoggins are all current PRAC members and will not be affected.

• All other current members of the CPC (Mary Jo Haller, Mary Anderson, Brian
Collins, Gabriela Garcia, Dolores Romero, and Lydia Gonzalez) will be notified
of the merger. Those members that wish to continue their term will do so as
“grandfathered” terms with the PRAC. At the conclusion of their term, their seat
will not be filled, but they may apply for vacancies in the PRAC as they arise.

• The responsibility of assisting with the selection of monthly community
excursions would fall under the PRAC.

     The Mayor may call upon Adam Matsumoto, Parks & Recreation Manager, to 
 answer any questions the Council may have. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 



















.. �,.,.0 ..... " C,ty @/'Santa Fe Springs 
� City Council Meeting January 12, 2017 
}F-c:t:iii:i::cci:m:�==':c��ci'i::E�s;;;;;;;;;;;;�;.;;;;;;;�;;;;;;;;;.�'iaiiiiij����izim:iii���;;;imii;�iiaiiimmiii 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Community Program 1 Moore 
Community Program 1 Rounds 
Community Program 5 Sarno 
Community Program 4 Trujillo 
Community Program 3 Zamora 

Historical 1 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 3 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 3 Zamora 

Sister City 1 Moore 
Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 1 Trujillo 
Sister City 1 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 
Youth Leadership 3 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 
Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: Josefina Elizabeth Canchola was appointed to the Community 
Program Committee and Larry Oblea to the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee. 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Date of Report: January 9, 2017 
ITEM NO. 19 































A'.JM::f!l.«o�" City oJ·santa Fe Springs 
' City Council Meeting January 12, 2017 

f,�===-;;;;;;;;.;;;;;;;.;;ooiiiiiii;;;;;;;;;;i:;;;.;;�iiiii:=:a=ii.;;;;;;;;;;;;;;::;::i=i=cE::��iim,1=.mi:�,.�--�\��c==��zx=n==·�-�m=-m�immiiE'ii':i,� .. ae,-m� 

COUNCIL REORGANIZATION 

Nomination of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tern for 2017 

RECOMMENDATION That the City Council: 

• Entertain nominations for the positions of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tern.

BACKGROUND 

It would be appropriate at this time to select the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tern for 
2017. 

When the Council is ready to reorganize, the correct procedure is for the City 
Clerk to declare the Office of Mayor vacant and call for nominations (see 
attached). Once a Mayor has been chosen, the City Clerk will then call for 
nominations for Mayor Pro Tern. 

Typically any number of nominations can be made, and no second is required 
for a nomination. When there are no further nominations, the nominations are 
closed. Nominations are voted on in the order that they are made; nominations 
are treated in a manner such that a second nomination is not regarded as an 
amendment of the first, but is an independent motion to be voted on, only if the 
first fails to receive a majority vote. 

Also, attached for your information and review is a listing of current Council 
Liaison Appointments, Council Subcommittees, and Organization 
Representatives. Any adjustments the Council may wish to make to these 
positions will take place at the January 26, 2017 meeting. 

Attachments: 

f/4;11� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Steps for Appointment of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tern 
Council Liaison Appointments 
Organization Representatives List 
Council Subcommittees 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: January 6, 2017 
City Manager's Office 

ITEM NO. 22 












	Agenda 
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 19
	Item No. 22



